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you went in July? 

A Because I went in July also. 

QQSO? 

.: . 

d 
n went to t r ia l  on thesf I matters in June 

-r- 
. ~ Q H  entered a guilty plea. + c m  entered two guilty 

pleas,  

A' m s  coryect. 
i? ? p*-{- 1 . ~ -  . : 

&* Did you enter any guilty plea to first degree murder 

tqhich caxried the death penalty? 

b n '  t. 

(i You entered a plea to a lesser charge, diEnlt you? 

R Yes, I did. 

SOL, STROUD: Objec t ion .  

THE COURT: Overruled. 

Q T h a t  is second degree murder. Isn't t h h t  correct? 

R 

0.' r - i ~ w  y sentence f o r  that secodd degree murder 

charge t h a t  y& pleaded guilty to? 
~ 7 .  c-- ------- A' 

39 ears. P -4 t**lt,d/j 
Q - k ' w -  sentenced as a youthful of fender? 

A La *a 

Q And you knew that as a youthful offender you would 

be e l i g i b l e  fo r  immediatex parole? 

R No, I didn't know t h a t ,  



SOL. STRQUD: Object. 

THE COURT: Overruled. 

knorr it now? 

to armed robbery? 

mlt. 

entered a plea  of gui l ty  to a lesser offense 

than that. 1-ct? 

L 1s corrcct. 

entered a plea of common law fo5bery? 

It. .,-t. 

Q, You knew that carried a maximu!! penale? of 10 

ins tead of 30 you w e r e  face4 w i t h .  Is t h a t  correct? 

SOL. STROUD: Objection. 

THE COURT : Overruled. 

A zorrcct, sir .  I 

b,v.  <: *. ,..' 
sentence -+-. & & = y e + ~ y e t - - M a t ?  

d 2 t o 5 .  

P a  
So then by pleading guilty to second ilsgree rn3rdor 

you escaped the Ccath penal ty .  Is that correct? 

. SDL. S T ~ U D :  O!,jection. 

'IBIIE COURT: SustaineA. 

By pleading g u i l t y  to cournon law rohbery you knocked 

off at 25 years of what you possibly could have 



. . 
_. I. 

-883- 

gotten. Isn't t h a t  correct? 

SOL, STROUD: Objection. 

TBE COURT : Sustained . 
SOL. STROUD: May we approach t h e  bench, your 

Honor? 

(Conference at the bench.) 
d 

p. * X m ~ ~ h e m  went to court  in June and pleaded guitty 

to the charges .r 3 

&' i 4 , ~ 2 9  
--were not sentenced at t h a t  t i m e ,  wemm? 

, . 

p Were you brought here for a t r i a l  when t3ese natters 

f irs t  were scileduled f o r  Pender County on June 5 1  

SOL. STROUD: Objection, 
. ' _  

g Of this year? 

110, f wan*t, A 
l r 

. THE COUXT: I11 Objection sus t a ined .  

0. sentence was deferred until June 26.  

A. 41*-44-'30~'m t . .r, 
A. (4.r71&~ . 

p e T j -  far+- ,  p u ~ % & + h o - t  - p o r w r r r r  not sentenced 
. . 

on June 2 5 ,  hut it was later in July.  

.- 

what date in 3uly 



II ~ - t h r - s 3 . . i q h t e s ~ ~ a .  
.J l k t 7 d  

Q- [What date in 

I don't recall A 

0 Do you want to recall? 

. . A N o t n e c e s s a r i l y .  
8 

' -4 made the statement b&ure 

es after  yearrte sentenced? 

Q. T 
L W? 

J~-~'Coulrl have been a f e t v  have heen longer.  . I 

, Q Going back now to the time t h a t  you m a d e  your i n i t i a l  

La- +_ I) . statement in February, betv~een Fe3ruaq and July, 

did you learn anymore about what you say occurrecl 
. , 

at the  church? - . 
, . 

: A. NO, I didn't need to. 

1 .  . . Q. 
You j u s t  felt it would be more convenie~l t  t o  wait 

until after July kzfore riaking the seconrl .taten?nt? 
.. . 

. ~ 

.. . A. , 
It byas just t \ e  possibility t h a t  I was charged at 

. . 
the time. I didn't w a n t  to get  involved in - well 

. . 
. * . . accomodate them with anything, 

. ., t one second. 

S R I  gent.) 

k I just said it bras just  tho fact t h a t  I dif in ' t  want 



to get involved w i t h  anythinq at t h e  time. 

m u  dldn't w at r n  at r i m e ?  

d, I thought maybe it would involve me. 

k 

O. Did you a t  .some p o i n t  change your mind about whether 

it would involve you or not?  

IL --- * - ~ O - a * ~ f s ~ d * ~ + e e r - c e ' ~  

i ~ - ~ ~ ~ e y ~ ~ - t h ' - ~ " ' - i  C- d icE-.ol? not . 
-E oa n-!+--hea&n. 

R I said I got to the stage where it didn't m a t t e r  

whether I did or not after I was sentenced. 

Do I unders tand  t h a t  you are saying when you made 

your statement in July you didn't care ahout your- 

self? 

R TJell I - not on those basis 

w e - ~ d s ?  /' G 
A. FEY*, t h e  way you are f e f c r r i n g  t o  it. 

0. But  now as  long as you f e l t  t h a t  it mattered, t h e n  

you weren't going to say anything.  Is that r i g h t ?  

A Well not necessarily the way you are referring to it. 

It is just s i n p l y  t h a t  I had charges on me at t he  time. 

Q ~ % ~ ~ Y I T F & - ~ .  

J/ I had charges on rnyself at t h e  time, and I didn't 



? .  - want to get involved in any of this. . . 

W e l l  you na?e a statement back in February ahout . . . . 
- .what you said occurred on the 5th of February, 1971. 

.u I understand . & this, but 1 also understand that  I 

-- 7 
don't .see no tray possible that it involves me. 

p . 3 -  - . 

'p. - You see s o m e  way possible that the statement you 
C 

made about thc 6th of February in some way involves 

YOU? 

A . No, just the fact  that I have been there. - 
p , Well then your position was the  same in February of 

'72,  wasn't it? 

A. Not necessarily. 

, . B Vas it di f ferent?  
. . 
. . - A Well my reasons. - .  

8 What are your reasons? 

A 1 I . j u 2  explained them to you. 

Q sal$ didn't want to make a statement i n  
-4 m 

Febranry because you thought it might involve you. 

e in July because it didn't m a t t e r 4  

r 
I r . , ,' 

NOW .I am asking' you if the statement you made in 
, . . : ~ul; involved yoy in any way? 
* ,  : .  > 

A: Not necessarily. The fact. about it at the t l - m e ,  
.. . 

a l l  of it involved me. L i k e  I told you before, I 

charged with conspiracy myself, 
. . 



Q Does t h a t  have anything to do w i t h  either t h e  5th 

of 6th of February? 

A Notneces sar i l y .  

Q The f a c t  of the matter is it does not  involve any- 

thing that you said ahout the 5th and 6th of February, 

A The f a c t  of the matter is I just didn't want to tell 

them anytkhng at that  time. A 
d' 

. . 0 - o ~  l-rhe statement that y m  made 
/ r . ~ -  l . 1  ---?&' 

that involved yon in a conspiracy was&&i.&, 

made back in February; February 18, 1972. 

h"--'. - + - "Of Tow- , - - i - -  
, .: .,.,- - .  . . .. , 

.. . : Q  W e l l d i d n ' t y o u  jus t  tell the j u r y y o u d i d n ' t w a n t  . 
- ._ _ *" . ,. .-, . . 
. . - _ *  

... , ,z-'-- -----to involve yourself in February? 
. . . < . . .  

* .  
?. . A T h a t  is correct. 

But you say you didn't want to involvs youss&lf 

in February, but you involvecl yourself anyiray? 

That is correct. I didn't see - 
I can't hear what you are saying. 

I say f didn't say it in that manner. 

tihat manner'did you say it in? 

. SOL. STROUD: objection. 

THE COURT: Overruled. 



A, It is just a possibility I said I didn't want ta 

involve myself because I had my own charges; but 

. after they brought the charges on me there was no- 

thing f could do about it. 
9 .  

0 ~ r e . ~ o u  saying that the charges w e r e  brought aga ins t  
+ .. . . . , .- ., . 

you'.in July rather than in February? 
. " . . 

II 'well 'I' guess they was brought on me as soon as I 
, - 
made the statement 

P( In February. 

-8en wnen -4-P. s a ~ t ; i n _ J ~  you 

a You weren't involvinq yourself in any conspiracy 

when you made your statement in July, were you? 

A flrell I felt tha t  t h e r c w a s  n o w a y  p a s s i b l e t h a t 1  

could be ,-, 

As?- 

after I thought about it for a while. 
d any s ta tement  in J u l y  yett took some 

time to t h i n k  about it and see whether or not it 
. . #?a 

was going to involve $WI. -e9.? 



. . . .- .. . . . . . . . 
- . 

-. . -* 
. -. 
. . 

. . .. . 
.. . . - ,  

(r ' ; - ~ u t  now you didn't t h i n k  a5out that in February? 
' .  

A' Well j u s t  say I had already thought 
about 

"*Before . .. they spoke to me 
-. . . 

e' Before t hey  approache 

p - - ? I r a a p ~ z c h ~ +  

-2 !h. Waldcn, he approached me first .  

x--mmht. 
t.C i 

p--is %at #' 'i.11. William Walden with the ~lcoholic Toba- 

cco 'firearms Division of the Treasnry D e ~ a r t n e n t R  

A/ He is the only one at that time. 

, A H  In February of ' 72; 

(? So you had alrcaclg thought  about it Sefnre you were 

approached in February of ' 7 2 7  

A, I didn't make no statement at that t ime.  I just 
1 

to him, and I had a f e w  days to t h i n k  abotlt it. 

make any statement when he f i r s t  talked 



_a, I j u s t  talked to h i m .  , . 

0 How long did yau t a l k  to him? 

A I can't exactly say. 

g Was it as long as an hour? 

A I can't say. 
. - 

'Q r ym &en first t a l k e d  to Mr .Zr. tJaIdep? 
. - - - - - a h  L 

A.--- I was i n  Cherry ~ o & i t a l .  

- 4 .. L { : - u  
G+%a-k-+-ye+-dohtf--i* Cherry ?lospitalp 

. - 

. , + ?  . @-1?ra€5~fniY0f-~h=rdon? 
1 =. * 4t.d =-.-* &.--- 

A * Henhal observation.  

, - dtrst.lrvaeun? 
%.* . ' , . 

. . I' 

. . . L-ib, I was s e n t  by my attorneys. . .' 
. . 

. J.!L ,&'l?.A 
.. (r-;-oGr attorneys sent ~ O L I  for mental ohservation7 

. . I' 
. ' .. k- ' 1 .  

I A ~ Q L  r J  . r .. 
i .  

. . Q.. ~ - d ~ d - y o u - z r t a y - t I ? ~ ?  
. .- 
: A. I was there on a G O  day observation, hut I stayed 

approximately two weeks over time, 

Until the other defendants - well, w e  a l l  was there 



at the time they carries a l l  of us back at the same 
w .  

t i m e .  - .  : 

0 GO hack-to February 5 ,  1971, were you an escapee 

. , 

A Februaxy what? 
* 

. , . ,. - ' .. . ;  SOL. STROOD: Object. -' . ., . ,  . . - " . - .  ' THE COURT: Overruled. 
J...L . .. . , . 

Q. February 5th. 1971. 

.. . . . 
n :- Yes, I was as a matter of fact. 

1 -. 1 .  . . 

cb- Q. And on February ., . 6th were you an escapee? 

SOL. STROUD: Objection. 
- d -. 

THE COURT : Overruled. 

A. Yes, I was. 

J ml/ 
f)-?lw an 

+- -- / Training ~chokf. 
Q- 

8 
The T r a i n i n g  school t he t  poa t?scaped 

. . I n  Hoffman, I.lort11 Carolina.  
. . 

0 Where is tha t?  

you in Hoffman, North Carolina. 

fmanqocatedl  ~1 



0 How far  is it from IVilmington? 
. .  , 

A .' I don't . , have the slightest idea,  !k. Perguson. 

Q . . HOG d i d  iou get from 8offmnn hack to Wilmington? 
. . 

. ... . - 
- . .  . , 

.:> SOL. STI(OUD: Your Honor, I object. 
. ' . . ... - _ .. .. , ,-  .. ; ... T ~ F  COURT: OSjection sustained. [efCY:&VJ 

. .  , 
+. * 

0 '':. What. dccasioncd your qoing to IIooffrnan Training 
*. .t . 
- Scl1001, 

* ,  ' -3 . 
. . 

TEE COURT: Just a minute. 

(The Court confers w i t h  S I3 I ~gent.1 

... - THE COURT : A l l  right. 

0 Did you say you were in training school on a va- 

cation? 

SOL. STROUD: Objection. 

THE COURT: Sustained. 

- Q D i d n t t y o u s a y y o u t e r e  i n t r a i n i n g s c h o o l o n a  

vacation? 

SOL. STROUD: 

.TEE COURT : Sustained. 

. . Q What d i d  you say you were i n  traininn school for? 

SOL, STROUD: Objection. 

THE COURT: Sustained. 
. . .. 

- ' Q, .What were you serving a sentence for? 

,- ,. SOL. STROUD: Objection. 
. . . . :* .. 

, . C ; - .- . 
8 .  

, . ! , . .  ' . ' TEE COURT : Sustained. . .- * , .. . .. 
-. , .. : ,-.., .,, 

(;lr . : 



.Q How long w e r e  you there? When did  you escape? 

THE COURT: The last one "haw long lqere you in 

training school3" whisper to the Reporter, 

A Five. (Whispered) 

a I ' d  l i k e  to knaw the date you went and the date you 

escaped. 

IL November 9 I went i? ' 69. L e f t  in March 21. (Whispered) 

Q Like to  know tvhy you w e r e  there? 

A Trespassing. (FJhispexed) 
=. 

Q. l i k e  to kriow how you got f r o m  training school back 
'. - .  to Wi lmington. 

... . A Hitchhiked. (Whispered. ) 

+ .  . ' - 0 You can go back on the  stancl. Now whenever k t  tp?as 
> .  .. .-* - .  . - " . .. 

t h a t  you left training school it was before your 
- .  . -. 

4 . -  * - 
period of t ine  that was up. Isn't that correct? 

. . 
SOL. STROIJD : Objection. 

(&+f31Lc7i THE COURT: Sustained. 
. . 
. "- , ?. 

: .  Q . D i d  you ever go back to t r a i n i n q  school to f i n i s h  
t . . - , , 

your time out? 
. . .  

-. . . , I .. 
. . SOL, STROUD: Objection. 

. . 
. . THE COURT: Sustained. 
. ,. 

. . ,  

Q . Have you been in . . training school since February 5 ,  

. . 
19711 

SOL. STROUD: Objection. 

TllE COURT: Sustained.  ( ~ h ~ ~ i ? J  tJc - 



- O Now at the time you were picked up on these murder 

and robbery charges you were still an escapee, were 
. . .  . . . .  

, - . . .  , . . . . . . . . . . . .  you not?  . . .  . * .  . . . . - . . 
. I 

h ,. SOL;!JOHNSON: objection. 
. -  2 " 

. . .  .TIE COU2T: Sustained. (W&/LJ . r ' 
. . f 

, .._- . - MR. FERGUSON: I ' d  like to have his answer in 
. . .  ., . , . . , . . L. ;..v. : -. . . > 

. . . . . .  . - .. + 

.,- , , . .  ; . : . . .  
, , - , --th&. record. ' < -  C. , 

. (Whispered) ye?. . . .  

. . - 8 

- .  0 %-Whenever $hat was that you escaped iron this school 
. - "._. _,., . 

,.up.in HofEman, that is not the on ly  time that  you 
*, . . . 

,' escaped from a penal institution, is it? 

.. . + .. :SOL. STROUD: Objection. .. .. 
THE COURT: Susta ined .  

. - 
MR*:. FERGUSON: L i k e  to get his answer in the 

record. 

THE COURT: Go down and whisper it. 

A (Whispered) Yes. 

0 Stay down there for  a moment. I'll ask you w!mt other 

penal institutions di? you escape frorn. 

SOL. STROUD: Objection. 

THE COURT: Sustained. 

k . . (W~ispered)  None. 

(r , Like to know what you were doing in that penal in- 

. . stitution. 



- .  " . v - THE COURT : Sustained. 
. . 

A (Whispered1 Been i n  none. ' 
. -  , .- ' 

. - 

0 . Like to know v7 
L 

sen you went. . . 
A .- : ' 

- .  
'. A .* ' . 

S O 5  STROUD: Objection . . 
'- r 7 -  . .. 
s - THE COURT: Sustained - iwjp-ww ' C. 

. - 
-7' 

(Whispered) Never rj(.nt . . .. . - . - 
. . 

Want to know how 1 On'J you btayed. 

SOL- STROUD: Objection. 
- .  

COURT: r5ustained. 

(Jqhispered) &er d i d  stab. 
J - 

Want to know where t h e  i n s t i t u t i o n  was located. 

SOL. STROUD: Objection. 

----  wnere you went. 

SOL. STROUD: Objection. 

1 

TlIE COURT: Sustained.  
f14'4 - 

%"-- h (Whispered) Don't know. 

Q Would l i k e  to knot'? h~ YOU got from there  back to 

I*ilmin.itm if that is mere you p?ent. 

SOL. STROUD: Objectiono 
4 - 

T m  COURT: S U S t a i R e r l  o ( & 7 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ - ~  
A Whispered) Didn't never went there .  

0 YOU w back up. As a matter of fact, 

=aped from. t h e  tleieir ilanover County j a i l  before,  (.. . 
' haeon!t you? 



MX. FERGUSON: I ' d  like to have t h a t  in the 
. . 

record. 

'(Whispered) No- 

g I'd like to know when you did t h a t .  

SOL. STROUD: Objection. 
1 

, . THE COWT; Sustained. (&1F1&-t,72 f i t ,  
- (Whispered) I didn't. 

. I ' d  l i k e  to know whether you were ever picked back 

up for escaping. % 

SOL. STROUD: Objection, 
t' ! 

#r !j .:, -. 
THE COURT: Sus ta ined  

p You may go back up. The fact of the m a t t e r  is the 

reason YOU w e r e  in maximus security over in Jack- 

sonvil le  was t h a t  every penal institution YOU I~ave 

been before you had escaped from sonehov? or other. 

Isn't that correct? 

SOL. STROUD: Objection. \ 

TI:E COURT: sustained. 

Q Elow t5at maximum security is a place where they. 

' put people where they figure to be a danger to the 

community and have to put then in security custody, 

" don'tyou? - 

SOI,. STROUD: Ob jcction. 

TIlE COURT: Sustained. 



L 0 .- . s d t f  talked w i t h  , 

Mr. Yialden some few days before t h e  18th of February,. 

. - 
'. . 

In the mental institution2 

And you say i .Ou  decided not to mate any statenent 

the first day you t a lked  to him. Is that  correct? 

A - Well I tdld you hhat I conversated w i t h  hin  and I 

t o l d  h i m  w h a t  I kne-.I, but no s t a t emen t  mode 
( .  . . 

. at t h a t  . t i m e .  

(I. How do you conversat~ wlhth somebody and t e l l  them 

what you know but you didn't make a statement? 

A. There n wasn't no w r i t t e n  statement made a t  t h a t  tire, 

Q - a  dim8 t make a statement at that time, 
Aj n,,n9., ! I  '.* 

but p-e saying ).on t o l d  hin what yor %ne~;13 

4 
what y e a  knew about Saturday7 

L .  

4- L4 L- him w ! m t  yw knew about Friday7 

h' 

*'- D i d  - t e l l  h i  



anytime between the 
- 

initial date that peu talked to h i m  and the 13bh 

of February, 19721 

to any other law enforcenent officers 

sttch as detectives or Mr. Stroucl, h!r. Johnson or 

* anybody, - U e s ?  

u-+@ 
B e t p r e e n  the time t h a t  I f irst  talk&. to !.!re G--- .. -- - . -- - - ,+ -- -.,- ,, 

C! And the -+c 18th of February, 1972, 

back between r until the 18hh. 
.5$1 i ~ ( !  -g 

T T - J - ~  s e n t  f o r  p!r, Valden to come t a l k  to 

8 Do you know what the occasion yras for hirn to come 

t a l k  to you? 

SOL. STROUD: Object. 

T E E  COURT: Overruled. 

.A No, sir; n o t  exactly. 

Q. Well you knew A l l c n  I!all sent h i m  down there  because 

you a11 were old . f r i ends ,  didn't you? 



SOL. STROUD: Objection. 

TlfE C0UP.T: Overnuled. 

b We was old friends, but I didn't know he sent  him. 

p. You found l a te r  that he did? 

A Not exactly. I wouldn't say I know now. 

g( I don't even know now he sent him. 

Q You don't know now, but a l l  of a suddzn you looked 

. up and there was %r. Walden? 

A Ther9 $e was. 
' J 

Q don' t know how long yeu talked to h i m  on 

that first O C C ~ S ~ O ~ ?  

.E;  . ;iO, 1 WFt.  
f+/ 

Did 4te make -any notes? 

R - 
1- -. t - I don't recall. 

. , . . I .  

. . 
0 Tle did. You don't recall? I don't understand 

t h a t .  YOU don't recall whetchr he did or not? 

A. I say if he did, I don't recall .  

P +- a AX, 
0. - I M~M prior  to the 18th of February, had yotr 

eyer seen the Solicitor over there, M r .  Stroud? . . 

< .  
A 

. ,.. 
to h i m  before the l a t h ?  

m't. 
fu-t B A;" 

D i d  yeu know Mr. Brown here? Did ~ Q U  talk to him 



before the 18th7 

I_lr;ureR't. I have seen h i m .  !lever ta lked  to A 

_ I  * him. 

p -Yo11 had a few run-ins with him before? 

?i, - What do you mean by a few run-ins? 
. . 4- - 

1L 'Law enforcement encounters. \ 

. ' , 

. ... SOL. , ., 
STROUD : Ob % j ect ion. 

.- . 
. - . THE COURT: Oh ject ion sustained.  

A No, I - '  

0' !low when you all t a lked  over there on t h e  1 8 t h  of 
4 

February 1972, w3ere in the hospital were you? 

A In one , of . the offices. 

Q;- -&LC-? 

ir-me-w-t. Ir ' I  
y? tl-,y+: 

-̂ qee-kwu t office p e e  in? 
f l  

I* I haven' t the s l ightes t  icleaf A; 

Q. You stayod over there 60 days. You got pretty 

familiar w i t h  the surroundings, didn't yo"? 

SOL. STROUD: Objection, your FIonor. 

TIIE COURT : Overruled. 

. . No, sir:  I - A 
k!! 

Definitely did not') 

A. I 

14UI ~ A Y .  

Q Who a l l  was in that office over there on the 18th 

when you decid.ed to t a l k ?  



~ h e x e  was 1-lr . - 
A 

This gentlenan seateci here on the end of t h e  tableb 1 

a ?Ir. STroud, 

@ 
* - . . A .  

Assistant Solicitor over 

-- 
,/ - Is That Det . Monroe with the Wilmington Police u 

A. -ct. 
4 

knew him before t5e 18tht aidn?nLtyou? 

h . 4  , . 
0 As a matter of fac t ,  you were p r e t t y  u~e l l  acquainter' 

w i t h  the Police Departnent over in the Merr I l a n o v ~ r  

County,  wer,2n' t you? 

SOL, STXOUD: Objec t i on .  

TUX COURT: Overruled. 

Bad you? 8 

What you m a n  -pretty we11 acquainted"? 

@ You knew a l l  these folks. You knew Nr. Drown.  You 



new Mr. Monroe. 

A Everyday t h i n g .  

Q Your old friend, Allen, came back down there to 

talk w i t h  you. Is t h a t  right? 

A Yes. 

9. And a l l  of you all s i t t i n 9  around in t h e  room there 

conversating. Is that what you call it? 

e , . .  A A few questions being asked and a f e w  answers was 

being given,  you know. 

. . . . ~ ~ - ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ?  

- a A, .,'Hospital man was there. 

. .  . Q. 

A The man at the hospital. 

They have more than one roan i n  the hospital, didn't 

they? 
. . 

- A  I just said one. 

Q What man at the hespital? 

' A  I don't know h i m .  



-903- 

.Q What was he doing there? What was h i s  purpose there? 

n He was j u s t  *- o i d  yea say there for mental ebscr- 

(r I 

y ~ h s t  is all 1 can recall>%; hi'A' ' 

Q .  All of y'all sitting around togetl~er in this office 

over there. Is that right? 
. . 
Yes, something like that. 

You say a few questions were asked? 

SOL. STZJUD: Objection to the repetition. 

TEE COURT: I helievc YOU have alrcaZly asked 

h i m  t h a t .  

MR. FERGUSOI?: I was t r y i n g  to pick up where 

we were, your Honor. Be was telling ir.e about 
. . .-' the hospital  man. 

' P Now you said you had had some time to t h i n k  before 

you made your statement. When had you been doing 

your t h ink ing?  ' - 



I - - .  : . ! 

SOL, STROUD: Objection. 
. . .. C " 

. . .  
THE COURT : Overruled. 

. - *  

All along. A 

Q All along when? When d i d  you first s tar t  th inking?  

. . 
-SOL. STROUD: Objection. 

- A,. Ever since. I was in j a i l .  

put i n  jail.? 
\ *.-- .-----. ...,- ' 

-Qr- From -4ugust 2 7 .  1 
@--.*. until February 18 w e  j u s t  thinking, I e t  

--.,.- - 4 -  7kJ*? 
/ 

Still is. 

About how you can get out of jail? 

No, not necessarily. 

But t h a t  was part of it? 

That  was part of it, wasn't it? 

Evident ly  was. I ~ i o u l d n ' t  say it wasn't. 

And t h a t  is t h e  part of your t h i n k i n g  nov?, isn't it? 

You know thoughts like t h a t  stay in a man's mind, 
5. - 

4 ,  

you know. 



0 You think abotlt that a lot when you are in j a i l ,  .. 
don't you? 

A Never supposed togiveuphope. 

QP~? 

A I will always have hope. 

Q That y o u c a n g e t  out of j a i l ?  

A Yes. 

p Now when you are in jail ydu do whatcvcr you t h i ~ k  

you can to  get out of j a i l ?  

SOL. STROUn: Objection. 

A Notnccessarily. 4-Y A .  *i,!;~L:*l~~, , I*>,# -- 1 
TEIE COURT: Objection sustained '., - /' 

I 

7 + 
0 As a matter of fact, you will escape sornstimes to 

get out ,  won't you? 

SOL. JOH?JSON : Ob j zction . r \ 

r .  1 ' - / j <  < -.* -; 3 1  
T I E  COURI' : Sustained. ( -/- I L-' t! r' 

Now you Imve done all this t11inl:iny an?. so on Feb- 

ruary 18 you decicled you'd give then a staternent to 

take down, a statement to w r i t e  d.o~,vn. Is t 3 a t  right? 

I j u s t  gave them the saEe t h ing  I went over w i t h  

them a fev days before. He just  put it in a sta te -  

mcnt that day. I didn't t e l l  him to write nothing 

down. 

Now did you rnake.your statement before Allen rlall 



made h i s  or was it vice versa? 

A Well I talked to Mr. tlalden, like I said, before the 

1 8 t h .  1 told you the day the statement was made 

Allen Hall was present,  but I t o l d  t h e m  t 5 e  same 

thing the  18th that  I to ld  then before the 18th. 
-. . 

Q ' I am ta lk ing  about on the 18th when. you a l l  w e n t  
. "  . .. .. 

in the room i n  t i~ i s ,o f f icc ,  did you make your state- 
. - 

m n t  to Xr. Valden before i lal l  made h i s?  

\ 
A ' t recall. 

,?JIJ..j: , )  -. 
'A&  all niate his before made years? 

I can't recall 
w . 4 f 4 

Xlow lonq we- in the office over there? 

A W? , 

~ d + l ~ ? e r 0 ~ t n r i ~ 3 B  ~f 2 ice? 

4( This I don't know e i t h e r .  
$ [,<-?,.-I-- 

t i m e  d.id-you--go to the ..- I 
./ i 

A. I can't r e a l l y  say./' 

0 I l r .  M i t c h e l l ,  why are you havinq a lapse of memory 

as to the 18th? 

SOL. STROUD: Objection. f i 
f :  3 -- 

.l,,-C t.., f * , :# ---= 
TIIG COURT: Objection sustained. 

Q. You s a t  up there a f e w  minutes ago and to16 Flr. 

Stroud what t i m e  you went to a church in '71. You 

can't t e l l  ne what t i m e  you went to an office in 



- . . 

'72.  Isn't t h a t  right? 

A That is correct. I mean like do you remember every- 

thing you don't want to renerber? 

8: . . 

p Is there somethinq YOU don't want to remenbnr? 

THE COURT: \Jell answer his questions. 

1s there sonethino you don' t want to rene*+r? 

SOL. STRDUD: 0hj"ction. 
A .  

THE COURT : 05 j ec tion sustained. .- 
1 / * . , ----;/ 

Q Well there is somethin9 you don't w a n t  to ren~mber .  

Is t h a t  right? 

SOL. STTIOUR: Ohjection. 
( $ - I  1. f5 ,  

4 
cou~?T: Objection sustained.,~:~:~.~~~~ m r . - .  ..-/ 

-4 I 

don8 t 1:nm srhat time yea went to the  off  i c e  there, 
i l :3 - +- 

add $& don1 t knob, what time ybu l e f t .  3s*tkt 

A, -. -That- 5s - m m  t . 
0  id you ilav- a lunch break while you "era there? 

T 
A. w - t M - + a n .  - . , ,.4 

A I guess if I was there at lunchtint I guess I d i d ,  

X E  I was there when  lunc!~t ir 'e  came,I had a lunch 

. - . . break. 
. . 

Q Did you have a dLnner break? 
. I  4 



A. t7.1811 if I was there for  dinner I had a d i n n e r  break. 

Just don't recall. 

Q Did you have a breakfast brebk? 

R Well if I was there fo r  breakfast, I had a break- 

all day long yea broke for 

breakfast, lunch and d i n n e r  and ta lked i n  between. 

A-e : '  - v- at of a l l  that time you never ncntionod S a t -  

urday, February 6. 

b - 2 h a U ~ c e r c c t . .  , * ,:,.G,I 

A*: / - d l  4 - m P ~ W  - d i d i t e l l  /I t h e m  w h a t  t i n e  you l e f t  the church 

on Caturclay morning, d-? 

. . -- d i d .  

' - ~ z t ~ ' d  id . 2 
-4 b-ix -4 ~ , - ~ ~ ~ . & - & 4 + + + 4 6 + & -  then yead left the church On 

I 

Saturday 
7 .  . . 

9 or 8 o'clock. 

@ sure that  is what yorr to ld  them2 

," 
-2 *t. 

$ wno rT&t the t i m e  1-e making this staterlent 

tV 
y-I knew a l l  of the defendants,  - a l l  t he  persons on 

tr ial  by nane, d-? 



. .. 

-=e 
I am r e fe r r ing  to the statement yea made on February 

A. m* ;, m t *  

p Now did you tell :Ir. Wal2en and ?Ire Stroud and the 

. ' others assembled there t h a t  Wayne Moore went w i t h  

you up on Dact Strepet? 

A Yes, I d i d . ,  1 ... didn't t e l l  Mr. Stroud and all of 

them at t,hi& t i m e ,  the leth. The s ta tement  was 

made arouhd :larch 2. 14r. Malden broug5t the state-  

ment back so that I could read over it and signr 

. and the th ings  that wasn't in it at that time I made 

corrections there in h i s  presence. He made tor- 
. - . . - .. rections on his statement. 

.,. .,,,! P . , .  

a copy of the s t a t emen t  wi th  y&Gd ' 
. . 

--dm1 ' t . 
Q: - Do you know now what  correction^ you ma:'.?? 

- a '. Well I corrected possibly t h a t  he left out some 

of the people t h a t  I named, and he made corrections 
. . 

o n  h i s  statement and a number of other  t h i n g s .  
> ,. 

2. Fir:.' 1. 4 + b?hen made pot$ 6 statenent on the lath, did f.aa 
, . .... - 

t e l l  Mr. Walden anything t h a t  Narvin Patrick d i g  

on Friday n igh t3  

k ---rcs, 1 dl3.. 

Q. Call him by name? 



Well it wasn't in the statement that  way. I callee 

him by name, yes. 

Do I un6exstand you are sayin9 you c a l l e d  him by 

name while.you a l l  s a t  there and t a l k e d ,  but - 
That is correct. 

~ u t - i n  the statement it didn't come out that way. 

I called him.by name, and I ca l l ed  h i m  by niclrnane.  

Did you t e l l  ?lr. Walden that,Yr. Stroud and t h e  others 

assembledJ t h e r e ,  anything that Connie Tynclall did 

by name on Friday night?  

When .I made correction :4r. STrouct and t ho  others 

was not there, I was t a l k i n g  to Fir. Walden at the 

time. He made corrections. Everything t h a t  was 

wrong on his statement. 

t*at I am asking you is when you all were ta lk inq  

the re  on t h e  18th, dic? you tell these qent lenen  

asscmblcd there anything t h a t  Connie Tynda l l  did.?  

saying that Connie Tyndall d i d  that. Connie Tynclall 

had a shotgun or Connie Tyndall d i d  whatever you 

say he did? 

On Friday n igh t?  

Yes, sir. 

I stated the fact that I had seen Cannie Tyndal.1. 
4 .  rnL. - D i d  y - e ~  t e l l  them q t h l n g  about Joe Wright on Fri- 



day night3 - 

w d .  I stated the fac t  t h a t  I had seen hin A. 
" - 

. w i t h  a shotgun and a p i e t o l ~ ~ J  E~J?? ~7; '  2 7 ' '  
b' 

ct. 
. .- 

him & 1 .  saw Reqinald 

Epps do a Friday n2ght.l 

k 'L.3. I- stated the fact that I had seen 

him at tge church 40 to a r i f le  and t h a t  h- vent 

around Dock street i? ! 

GJi 
Q/ Friday n igh t3  

Tila - i~ht .  A. 
n .?JLJ - saying h e  went around to ~ o c k  street *.it5 

A=+ 
jreu along with 7 

IC 
a p 3 e  

- Q u i t e  a fet.7 other people * 

0 Did you t e l l  h i m  anyth ing  that James ?~lcKoy die on 

Friday n igh t?  

A ?lot as I reca l l ,  jus t  the fact  t h a t  I had seen h i m  

and t h a t  he went as far as to nround t o  Ann Street 

w i t h  us and t h a t  ha stayed there on the porch thelor 
.- .- 1 --,----- ..-dm. -.- a On Friday nigh&- 

/ 



-f- /'- .? , 
4' D i d  . t ~ u  t e l l  h i m  anything that Jerry Jacobs did an . 

. Friday night$ 

I t u ~ t  the fact that  I had seen h i m  there- 3 
Q 

IC( I stated to the £act that I had seen W i l l i e  E a r l  

at the church on F ~ i d a y  night. 

Q YOU told him that? And I am sure you t o l d  hir; what 

you said $en Chavis did on Friday n i g h t .  

A. That is cbgrect.  

made the corrections after ?!W: Yalden 
,I; x$ . came hack, d i d  y u  i n i t i a l  the correctiono? 

A. 
. . .. . 

each page of the statementP 

and I read over and w e  talked for a while, and I 

had already signed the s t a t e m e n t ,  and w e  rvas t a l k i n q  
. . . . 

.. . , . la ter  on  before he l e f t .  I t o l d  him a b u t  some 
. 

* mistakes t h a t  he had made i n  the  statenent. IIe 
I 

. . also s t a t e d  the fact  that he 8ad t h i s  s tatertent  

typed up himself and so I stated tho f a c t  that 

t h i n g s  was wrong on the statement, and after  I had 

already signed the  statement he made corrections 

t- on h i s  statement. 



C X n a  

4 
-? 

went ahead and signed 

the statement without making the corrections? 

Ls 1 signed t he  s t a t ement  and 1 was 

ta lk ing  to him and before he le f t  I just  - before 

the conversation was over I told h i m  about t h e  errors. 
. -. 

Well now he gave you an opportunity to read the  

statement befoke you signed it? 
. .  

A, Well I j u s t  said that I read the  staterr.ent, Xr. 

Ferguson, and when I f i n i s h e d  reading the statement 

we w a s t a l k i n g  and before be left I t o l d  h i m  about 
. . 

the possihiltty of what left out and waat was 

wrong wi th  t h e  statement. Me corrected it at that 

t ine ,  but 02 his statement. 

Q Well now when he gave you the  s ta tenent  didn't he 

tell you that he wanted you to read it over to see 

if it was what you ha6 sa id  on the 18th" 

k That is correct. 

Q And dien' t ho tell you he wanted you to be sure  

t h a t  was vrl~at you said before you signed it? 

A. I wouldn't say he s a i d  it like that. I would say 

he said to look over the statement and to see if' 

everything is right .  I wouldn't say t h a t  he said 

look over it before I signed it because if he would 

have I probably vouldn ' t have s igned  it. 



Q In other words, you are saying it didn't matter  whether 

it was correct before you signe?. it or not.  

. .. ~- 
A Well the possibilities - how should I know it should * .. . 

be corrected? I didn't know the circumstances. 

A 1 1  corrections is supposed to he made before a person 

signed it. I thought he cogld make corrections 
. . 

even though ny initials are on it. 

a Y o u k n e ~ r y o u w e r e p o t t i n g y o u r  name on something 

you had read and you n igh t  have to t e s t i f y ?  

A. Well, of course, I made corrections before he ].eft. 

Q You wouldn't want to sign your name to a false 

statement,  do you? 

A Well it wouldn't b e  false. Like I told you, I t o l d  

h i m  before he l e f t .  

(Defendant's Exhibit "4" marked for i n e n t i -  

f ication. ) 

Q- I show you w ? ~ a t  has heen :larked and idcntifia2 as 

defendant's Exhibit " 4 "  an3 ask you to take a moment 

and 1001: at t h a t  and 1'11 ask you if t h a t  is a copy 

of the statemetn which you signed? 

k Y e s ,  s ir .  

MR. FERGUSOX: Your I!onor, at t h i s  time before 

We continuc with the corss examination of t h i s  

witness I would move the t h a t  if there is 



'\- 

another statement which has some additions 

on it t h a t  we be furnfshed w i t h  it at t h i s  time. 

TIE COURT: Is there another statement signed 

by this defendant w i t h  any notations on it? 

SOL. STROUD; No, s ir .  

THE COURT: Proceed. 

Q Now there are some handwritten items there. One 

on t h e  f irst  page, one or two on the second paqe. 

I ' d  like for you to look at those and see if those 

are the corrections you are t a l k i n g  about made by 

* Mr. WAlden to the heat of your recollection. - 

SOL. JOHNSOIJ: Your Eonor, now that  i l r  . Forguson - >A* 
has given him the ex'mibit, wolbld YOU have !Ir. 

Fergusan r a tu rn  to his seat? 

THE COURT: 4 .  Ferguson , will you direct your 

questions from counsel table if you have another 

copy of t he  exhibit? 

Have ycm had a chance to look at it? 

, .. 
.. . . . --+vwdt tho bottom of each page on t h a t  s tntefient  

--  there appears the  letters . ., ";I-? u-JII . 
LP~, 

' - ~ ~ n -  tho righthand cornfr? 



P 
Do -know what that is? 

My i n i t i a l s .  

p . - - - = Y r m r h * ~  

&fi ,4L 
Q ---& initia3? each 

a, the copy he broughtvfor me to sign. 

*,-. If it is like that I d i d .  

Q And you i n i t i a l e d  the pages to acknowledge you were 

aware of the c o r r e c t i o n s ,  changes ,  a d d i t i o n s ,  alters- 

tions what-ha~e-~ou that have hecn made. Is that  

r i gh t ?  

h Repeat yourself. I didn' t understand you. 

0 You i n i t i a l e d  each page i n  order to acJmo~lcrlgo 

. tha t  you were aware of the changaa, additions, 

.: alterations ow what-have-you. 

SOL. S T R O ~ :  Objection, your ITonor. . 
That had been macle on the statement. Is tha t  right? 

THE COURT : Overruled. 

k Like  I said, 14r. Ferguson, hedore he brouqht the 

statement to me ancl I read over t h e  s t a t e rden t  and I 

signed the statement and while w e  was t a l k i n g  and 



finished talking I t o l d  h i m  about what was left , -. 2 ... 
.; \ 

out of the  statenent, what was wrong with the state- 
. '..,-< 

m e n t .  He made corrections, not on t h e  statenent 
- .  

that I had, not on the statement t 3 a t  I siuned, 
. . 

but on the statement t h a t  he had, 
. . 

8 NOW, Mr. I i t c e l l ,  I ' d  like for you to answer my 

questions. 

A. Well I j u s t  answered it the best I cculd. 

3 ,  FERGIISO?I: Your Honor, would you direct  

the v ~ i t n e s s  to answcr ~y nu~stion? 

THE COURT: 3Ir. fcrguson, the vitness said he 

had answer& your question to the  best of h i s  

ability. 

Q. In other words, you don't have the ability to tall rae 

your initial on the hottan of t5ose pages is an 

actnorrle2gncnc you had accepte? tire ccrrec t ions  , 
ad6itions. alterations ant: changes that had heen 

made t h a t  t h a t  statement.isIs t h a t  what you a re  telling 

me? 

' R r FErguson, I didn'  t say t h a t  this here was the 

, paper that the changcs were made on. You asked me 

was these the changes that he made in the statemenf. 

Q. Is there some other paper t h a t  sor-le changes were 

made on? 

i A 1 can't say t h i s  is the paper or not .  I see q u i t e  
%WE@ 



a few changes. 

SOL. STROUD: Objection. . . 

A I j u s t  stated there was another ,-- ; paper. 
i - i - 

* j-4-s 6.f4tf37,, THE COUXT: Sustained. , i 

MR. FERGUSON: V 7 e  j u s t  moved far any other paper. 

THE COURT: The State said there was no other  

paper t h a t  t h e  witness siqned where any changes 

were made.. 

Q What are4your i n i t i a l s  doing down at the hotton of 

each page? I 

:; 
,: * -.-A1 

SOL. STROUD: Otjection..- 1 ;. 
I 

r L1;fP.p. 4 

i - 
THE COTJXT: Susta ined. (  i!e's alrearly answered 

t h a t ,  Mr. Ferquson . 
MR. FERGUSOX: Your Honor, I 'd like to :12~2 the 

answer reat! back. 

THE COURT: All right. Answer it again.  ?ha+ 

was the ques t ion?  

8 What vas your i n i t i a l s  Gown at the bottom of eac'l 

~ m e n t ?  page of t \ a t  stat- 

TGE COUZT: Answer the question. 

A L i k e  I stated before, he brought me the  statement. 

I read it an3 I s igned it after I - 

O. You arc not  anymore answering my quest ion than the 

man in the moon. 



SOL, STROUD: Objection. 

TEIE COUXT: Objection sustained. 

A I answered your question, 

Q w e l l  do I understand t h a t  you . . i n i t i a l e d  each page 

- '  and then s igned the last page and then Mr. IVAlden 

made some corrections? 

A Let me see. (Looks at exbibi t . )  I d i d n ' t  see no 

i n i t i a l  on t h i s  page not i n f t i a l e d .  

p. That  is a great discovery. Look at the first page.. 

SOL. STRQUD: Object to comments of defense 

counsel. : ! 

I I f?!c,-, TiiE COURT : Sustained . [ c J ~ ~  .-u 0 

h"" . 
A I see my initial on ttle first two pages and ny 

nane on the last sheet. 

MR. FERGUSON: Your honor, we'd like to apptoac:~ 

the bench for  a minute .  

(Conf ercnce at t h e  bench, 

bIR. FER.GUSO?J: Your Iionor, we move thzlt t h e  

original  statement he produced.. 

SOL, ST3OUD: I thought that was  w h a t  we just  . 
talked about at the bench. 

THE COU3T: That was discussed at t h e  bench. 

MR. FGRGUSON: Yes, sir. 

SOL. JOIII~ISOlf: WE object t o  any further comment. 



~ 7 % ~  - . 
MR. FCRGUSON: Weell I ' d  like to come back to the 

bench. 

THE COURT: All right. 

(Conference at the bench. 1 

MR. .FERGUSON: Your Elonor, m a y  we r e q u e s t  some 
- .  

- .ruling an our motion? - .  

E ~ 4 I N A T I O ; J  BY THE COURT: 

r). Mr. Xitchell, that statement that you have in your 

hand, that is Defendants E x h i b i t  "4".  Look on t h e  

back page and t e l l  me i s  t ha t  your s i q n a t u r a ?  

A Yes, s ir .  f i  - 
: ..- ' 

i# .rtr; 
8' ~ e i . - ~ s l h a t >  copy of the  statement  t h a t  pau s inned 

1' 

for 1.W. Waldsna 

A- ~4. ~h~ only thing I stated is tln.e fact t h a t  

you said did I initial each page, and I t o l d  you ~y 

initial wasn't on one of the pages. I didn't say I 

initialed each page. 

THE COUXT: Fknt r u l i n g  do you want to he made? 

IzIF.. FE?.GUSON: I w a n t  you to ma?:re a ruling 

on our motion to have the original statement 

produced and have it for us for the purpose of 

this cross examination. 

TRE COURT: The Court understand that t h i s  is a 

copy of the original statement and t h e  original 



statement is not available. i .. 
. .. 

MR. FERGTJSOi.J: Your Honor, we'll have to nake - - 

. , - . 

exceptions to that. That is not an exact copy. 

THE COURT: Do you know where the oroginal is, 

Mr. Solicitor? 

SOL. STROUD: I dona t have it. I can try to find 

the original. I thought we discussed a l l  th$5 

at the bench. 
\ 

THE COU!XT: Motion denied. G o  ahead. 

Q .Now rtrl~at I run t r y i n g  to find out from *jou is whether 

or n o t  there is  some other statement than  the one 

you have there with sonemore w r i t i n c r  on it. 

A This  i s  t h ~  only  statement, written statement t h a t  

I have made concerning Friday n i g h t ,  ',We Fergcson. 

0 And to tire best of your !-;nowlcr3ge does t h a t  statement 

conta in  all the corrections and additions on it 

t h a t  you gave fir. iaalc?en? 

A Well I can't say because he made quite a fev cof- 

rections and f don't understand this. I see some 

what it is. 

Q 
1 , . r  

,'dL LJJ~->, ,+ i :  ;;/- 
J I  asked the w- 
man- to make? 

h ~ m t I - - t R e ~ o r f ~ c f  l ~ n z - t ? r a ~ ? . T C T a  1 . d e m ~ ?  



p Well now without this girating over irere, why had 

you read a few and not read all of t h e m ?  

A I read a few of then. . 

p. 11%~ didn't you read a l l  of then? 

k Because if I didn't rend then, M r .  Ferguson, I had 

a reason for it. 

0 T e l l  us which few you read: 

A About the fact that he only mentione!? some of t5e 

* defendants ' names that w e r e  tbere when I told h i m  

I had seen all of them on Friday nig!~t .  

0 T3at is not  on that statement there t h a t  you have 

there, is it? 

Q T h a t  is not on tllat statencnt you have there? 

A. Just a f e w  of the nanes on this statement. I mean 

I don ' t  see where a correction has hsen made on 

here. 

MR. FERGUSO?I: If your Honor please ,  we move 

at this time for an opportunity to v o i r  dire 

Ir. Walden before we cross examine t h i s  w i t -  

ness further. 

TIE COURT: ?lombers of the jury, would you retire 

to your r o o m ,  please? 

(The jury ret ired from the  courtroom.) 



VOL- IT - Section D. . . 
A- - -- 

t fP TfiE C£ZIE-WLL COUi2T OF JUSTICE: 
SbTERLOR COURT UXOISXOH i 

BPKf&.UfH P P ? f ; L a  C m V s  
ILk'RVXN PATRICX 
COtlZiIE T Y i J U L  
JE;RRY JACOX 
Yf  W E  L\XL VEliEfflJ 
J X J S  NCICOY 
WX;f'ULa CPPS 
UAYti l l  HOORE 
JOS H2XWT 
mta SULPZiARD 

-fore r m:~#rt H., Martin, 3 w 8 g e  Presiding, 
and a jury, 

JUES T. STKOUD, Assistant Solicitor onel EALE 302Ii430:4, 
ASsi?rtant Attorney G e n ~ r a 2 ~  1~0i)rcsef~ting t z i 3  
Sbata of tiurwz C a r o l i n a ,  

D,VtES PE"RCLtS3:I an I C:fAFES 8EC302, 'CS:;~. of C ! l a r ~ ~ t r O ,  I 
14- C.  t PPA.'~X EA&L\NCE, ~ ~ ; s t , l , ,  of ~;srritnton, :is C. ; I 
JOii!: !IAiL'.IO?#, Esq, , of Wew Sarn, ?l. C, , of counscl,  I 
attornays at lav, rspxe3unting the daEsidant3 i 
Clavf s, Patrick, lyndall ,  Jacd>s, V e r e c n ,  LicKoY, 1 
lipps, lloore and Gright,  1 

I 
H~T!IIAS P. ~INEVOL,  C S ~ . ,  of counscf, attorney at la+ 

ropxcacnting #a defendant Sm.yhard. 

Josap!!inc L, Sa i ln ,  
Official. Court iaepartor, 
P 0 Go% 7x8 
Sal~qa, ;torel Carolina 27576- 



Transcrivt of Testimony 

6tate~a-W&tnesses 

willion S. Waldcn 

Kerton l l e ias  

Reba Howard Decker 

Mary Rebecca Watts 

Rev, James R. Jones 

T. 3.  'LOW? 

willim M. But ler ,  Jr. 

Xikc Poulas 

I I ~  la :.tcY,ei than 

t4rs. Ilcnrietta Jackson 

JO L. S E l t A  
Cr?uttr f i t  Four r I# 

L E N O I H .  N C 2U645 



* ,A 

TRE COURT: ~entl.dnen. .let's find out all of . . 
\ 

- .  

. . .  
the questions you want so t h a t  we can move along 

1 .  

. in th i s  matter. . . ,  
T.:,. . . .  . - .. , . . . . . . . - ' . -MR. FERGUBOIq: We'd  l i k e  to call :Ir. William 

. . 

-. - . .  
s, 

* . . .  . _  - . . 
. . . .  .< . . : - : .  . .  . . .  

- - . . - - .' _ S. Walden to the stand. . . .  . . . . .  
. . .  .- .- _ . . . .  . - * . . ,  ' . - - ,) . ,. . . . . . .  : . . . .  

: - * .  .;. . '  TEE COURT: You can ask t h i s  witness whatever . . 
,'. . . , . .  8 . , . . . . ,  .. . . .  * . . 

... 
. . . . .  _ - .  . . . . questions you wish to .ask now. : . 

ZiR. FERGUSDX: :!y p s i t i o n  is t h i s ,  your IJonor. 

May 1 be heard? 

TIIE COUTtT: Yes, sir. 

MR. FERGUSOli: This witness has stated that 

there is some staterlent t h a t  he signed ancl 

t h a t  Mr. Ifllrlen entered some corrections ant1 
. * 

additions to that staternant. xow x assume 

t h a t  is t?re orlginal  of the staterc?nt t ha t  he 

I don't know t h a t .  We have moved the  

Court and asked thc  State to produce for us 

the oriqinal  of the statement. The S t a t e  con- 

tends t h a t  it does not have the or iq ina l .  If 

Mr. Vaalden was the  one w\o made that  statement 
. . 

. . I think are entitled to inquire of h i m  where 

t h a t  staterent  is containing the corrections 

and aclditions . We can't f i n d  that out from 

t h i s  witness .  Tha t  i s  why we move the Court 



. question Xr. Walden ahout the statement where 

he entered the corrections, d ic ta ted  by the 
.- 

' I  

' . witness. .<: 

SOL. STROUT): Your Ifonor, if ?4r. FErguson will 

rekalr Jerome !4itchel11 s t e s  tinony , Jcrome 
'-. ... .. , 

~ 4 i t c h e l l  testif ied that after  he sined a state- 

. that-in converisatian w i t h  Yr. Wlden t h a t  ha 

mentione? to W. Walden t h a t  there ware some 
, 
name$:of sone of the defendant4 l e f t  out of t ! ~ e  - .  
s ta tement  as having been there on Friday n i ~ h t ;  

t 

that F¶r ,  Walden wrote sane notar; on a statercent 

bbt not an the stateaent t h a t  he signed an6 t'lat 

he did not sign anyting after t h a t  gunstion, 

(To witness )  Is that what you testified to? 

A That is correct. 
.% 

SOL, STROUD: I have given therrl as t h e y  requostet! 

a statenent that he signed. Any other notes 

made by Mr. Bill t7alden on any statcnent t h a t  

he had not signed they are no t  e n t i t l e d  to, 

and 1 am going to argue very vehemently they 

don't get  it becauee t h a t  is not a statement 

of t h i s  defendant. They are certainly e n t i t l e d  

to his statcnent, and th2y got it. They have 

continually implied that the State is w i t h -  

. alding information.  



MR. FERGUSmJ: Y e s ,  sir. 

, .  .SOL. STROUD: They arc not  entitled to have 
, 

infoxmation concerning notes that  Mr. Nalden 

made who is an investigating off icer  or notes .. 
-6 that I made as Solicitor far the State. Any 

** * 

. - . -  notes tbat w e r e  made concerninq t h i s  t h a t  are 

not official reports they are not  entitled 

MR. FERGUSON: Now, i f  your Honor please, I 

certainly do take the psitior? t ha t  the State 

is witholding from us, and I don't know what 
, .  

the reason - I take that  position. t%en w e  

asked for t h e  statenent the State has given 

us this consisting of 3 pages iron this. That 

copy was made. This statenent  has been cut on 

t h e  s i d e  here. 9 page has been cut on t h e  

bottom. 

SOL, STROUD: Your Ronor, l e t  me te3l you why 

the pages wcro cut, if I may. 
. . 

, , .  

THE COORT: Lot's hear one at the t ine ,  
. . . . 

- MR. , FERGUSO?S: So whatever f t is here is not a 
. . . . 

, . . . copy of the original statcmcnt-,. lJotr we dic?.nl t 

have any problem with that when w e  roceive4 . 

the staternent a f e w  days ago, but when this 



witness t a k e s  the stand j u s t  as his  predecessor, 
. . . Ball,did an4 says he made all this additions 

and to12 the officer to put the arlclitions in . . 

-.I - -  there , and in one instance t o l d  Mr. Stroud to 

. . prepare it and looked at the addit ions  and 

adopted them as their om,  I think it is with- 

olding oomethlng for the State to now contend . - 

that is nothing but investigator's notes when 

everything put down there was dictate2 here by 

the witness. I don't understand what the 
. . stati ' is  hiding.  I 'd l i k e  to know. 

6- . THE COURT: lieell now, Elr. Ferguson, he said that 
J ,. 

. * 

he read some of the notations but not a l l .  
-5 A 

.. - . . ~ k w ,  as I unclerstan4, I am reading here from 
, . - > 

Stansburg. ns says he has not  seen but a f e w  .-. 
., 9 

' . of these notat ions ,  an.-? going back to this 
' ... -7 

ot5er statement, as you said  while ar~o, t hey  
- .  

are not statements where t\ey arc sj-mply no- 
7 .  

.F 

. . tations on. I havm't seen  what '4r. !"alrlcn - . ., 

. . ' had got. I am reading t h e  lat$ that we all go 
, - 

by 

NR. FERGUSON: Heither have I seon it. The only 

way for justice is for aomeone to see it. ?!Y 

point is t h i s .  Tle said Hr. Walden showed him 

c a b k +  that statement  w i t h  those corrections, and he 



,accepted it. ;%%ether .or not he read them all, 

that is up to him. Once he accepts it as h i s  

statment I submit to the Court we are entitled 

:&.to examine about prior inconsistent statements, 

The mere -fact that - 
.- 7 

.THE COURT; Evidence of statements by the witness 
. . ... . . 
inconsistent w i t h  his .testimony. 

:4R. FCRGUFtr)PI: Yes, sir. 

TFZ COURT: R statenent  is made by h i m .  You 

have got it here. You can cross hitarnine him 

,about any inconsistencies, hut anything of a 

. . notat ion on t h e  s i d e  of a statement fo r  the 

use  of whoever is t a l k i n g  to him, how can that 

be a statenent of the witness, Vx, Ferguson? 

Em. FERGUS0I.J: I respectfully sullrnit if %re 30 

not  5ave the statenent he gave tlr. YSalden we 

do not have the stategent. Either he gave thc 

statement to I4r .  FJaIAen, or he di-J not. If 3e 

dir:! it was part of the statcricnt  he made t5e . .  
corrections and adfiitions.  I feel we !lave a 

. . .: . " ... . . . .. - 
. . right to know what the corrections and addit- 

.. . . . . . . 
, . . - 
. . 

, . . . . . ions were at that time in order to cross examine 

hin and determine whether or not his statements 

are consistent 4 t h  Cle testimony. \Elat the 



. - 
. . * - .  

State is trying to do here is to say the m a r e  . - .. 
\ A 

fact Mr. Walden wrote it on there takes it 

our of the realm of being a3 testimony, A t  -- . . 
"" 

the same tine the witness is saying he wrote - 
.. . 

down what he w r o t e  dov,m. , . - -.. 
- C' 

1. . 

. THE COL'RT: Are you get t ing  ready to ask him . - .  

- . . .  . . .t. 
. . 

, . .  if a notation - I haven't seen  it. I don't ... 

' know v111at it is. I'll assume i: is a nota- , .. 

t i o n  on t ! ~ e  s i d e  of a s ta ter-ent  or a notetion - 
A r e  you g e t t i n q  rezdy to ask Y ~ i s  w i t n e s s  if 

. - . . that notation is something hs never seen? 
. ., . . - 

MR. FERGUSO!iT: 'IJe also said he looked at a few 

of them. A t  least to those we ought to know. 

TIE COURT: He s a i d  one  of t b s m  was the fact 

that he di<? not  include a l l  the dcfenrlants. 

?.¶R. FGRGUSON: If t h a t  is true, then f i n e .  

If i k  is not  true, we have a right  to look at 

t h a t  statement and s e e  t?!~cthcr or n o t  he gave 

hin the correctioas on t h a t  statement.  I 

think thc Court  ~'liould at least order that 

statement and have it he hroug5t in in order 

to understand *hat that statement is, T h i s  

witness t ~ i l l  be in tk same position Allen . 

Eall was t o  sit u~ there and say anything 

he pleases. Say ,  "I t o l d  Mr. Strou3 to write 



it down." 

TEE COUXT: I t o l d  you 1 examined the notations 

the Solicitor made on Allen I l a l l ,  v11'1ich only 
. . 

the Solicitor could i n t e r p r e t .  They are s?~or t  

notations on the sf;Te of n cony that t-?asny t siyned 

or i n i t i a l e d  by anyb03.y~ and to say t h a t  t~ou l2  
. . 

be a statement of Allen Yall which was never 

signed, never read, that wag oh~rt-hand ah- 

breviations of statement an< thlngs of that 

kin<,  Pm-7 could that be the statnmcnt of Allen 

nail or anyone else? 

l.f'R. FE!?GUSfrN: 1 am willing to concede there 

was no statenent. Allen iTall sat on the witness  

stand and said that statement e x i s t e d ,  It is 

iri~possi5lc for us to ir3pcac"l his statement 

if we don't knov. T h i s  ~ q i t n e s s  t o l d  of ad- 

d i t i o n s  that he dic ta ted  to t 5 e  Solicitor: tkt 

the Solicitor wrote them dovm: that he looked 

at them, ado2te3 them as his own. :.Tc have no 

means whatsscver to cross examine Allen tla11. 

about that s t a t e m n t .  If w h a t  A l l e n  I I a l l  was  

referring to was a statement I f r .  Strou3 naae 

SOI'IC notations on his 0t.m on, then A l l e n  Elall 

was ly ing ,  perjuring h i ~ i s c l f ,  If no stlc11 


